


 
 

 
City of Memphis LED Streetlight Upgrade  

RFQ Pre-Proposal Conference 
 March 31, 2021, (12:00pm –1:00pm)  

  
MEETING AGENDA  

  
1. Project Team Introductions   

MH- Michael Hooks Jr.  
EH-Erik Henneghan  
ST-Steve Truebner  
SL-Sridhar Lakshmanan  
RK-Robert Knecht  
TB-Timothy Boyles 

  
2. Summary of Project Overview  

  
The City of Memphis is seeking to convert streetlights from high pressure 
sodium (HPS) luminaires of various wattages and styles to light emitting 
diode (LED) luminaires of equivalent wattage. The City desires to plan and 
prepare a request for proposal (RFQ) to solicit qualified contractors to 
provide “turnkey” products and services resulting in the successful 
conversion of the designated streetlights. Specifically, the project consists 
of the programming, design, and implementation for the conversion of 
street lighting in the City, estimated at approximately 82,967 units, to 
equivalent LED street luminaires.  
  

3. Overview of Project Scope of Services 
  
The purpose of this scope of work is to initiate and execute a plan for 
procuring and managing a qualified contractor that will replace the City of 



 
 

Memphis current lighting system with a more energy efficient and 
operationally effective LED lighting system. 

 
4. Overview of Schedule  
 

Activity Date 
Publish RFP March 23, 2021 
Mandatory Pre-Proposal Conference March 31, 2021 (12pm-

1pm CDT)  
Proposer Questions Deadline April 7, 2021 (5:00pm CDT)  

City Response to Questions April 14, 2021 

Proposal Submission Deadline May 5, 2021 (12:00pm 
CDT) 

 
5. Questions and Answers from Mandatory Pre-Proposal Conference 

 

Company Name / Email Question Answer 
Shelby 
Electric 

Jason Baker 
(email not available) 

Where in the RFP is the 
LED spec? 
 
Is this MLGW’s spec? 

The LED specification is 
given in Exhibit 5 of the RFP 
 
We will take this question 
under advisement and provide 
an answer at a later time 
(April 14, 2021) 

Siemens Alex Valenti 
alex.valenti@siemens.com 

Would the city entertain 
digital submittals instead 
of a hard copy? 
 

We will take this question 
under advisement and provide 
an answer at a later time 
(April 14, 2021).  
 
Hard copies are standard 
requirements for the City of 
Memphis. 

GE 
Current 

Bill Mathews 
william.matthews@gecurrent.co
m 

Where did the LED 
wattages in Document 2 
of 3, come from?  
 
What if our luminaires 
consume less wattage 
than those listed in 
Document 2 of 3? 

It came from a LED pilot that 
MLGW did recently and 
applies to the lights used in 
that pilot. 
 
You can ignore the pilot 
wattages if your luminaires 
consume less wattage 



 
 

SolarMax 
LED 

Jackson Yu 
jyu@solarmaxtech.com 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Donat Omorugbon 
domoragbon@solarmaxtech.com 
 

Can the city provide 
photometric standards 
for each of the streetlight 
location?  
 
Would the city provide a 
map of the fiber-optic 
network to assist with 
the lighting control? 
 
 
The lighting standard in 
Section 2.7.2 is RP-8-14, 
whereas the latest is RP-
8-18. Can we use the 
latest? 
 
In the tables of 
Document 2 of 3, there’s 
a reference to type of 
light class. Is the legend 
in page 1 of that 
document incomplete?   

We will take this question 
under advisement and provide 
an answer at a later time 
(April 14, 2021) 
 
We will take this question 
under advisement and provide 
an answer at a later time 
(April 14, 2021) 
 
 
Yes, you can use the latest 
RP-8-18 lighting standard 
 
 
 
 
We will take this question 
under advisement and provide 
an answer at a later time 
(April 14, 2021) 
 

 

 

 

 



First Name Last Name Email Registration Time Approval Status
Julie Watson julieew@hotmail.com 3/31/2021 11:44 approved
Trent Leaver tleaver@stansellelectric.com 3/30/2021 11:50 approved
Jimmie WOODS jwoods@metroservicegroup.com 3/31/2021 12:11 approved
Jason Tanko jason@tankolighting.com 3/31/2021 12:03 approved
Dorothy Sinclair dlsinclair@bdnincorp.com 3/31/2021 13:40 approved
Rasie Dobbins-Turner rasie@otekatech.com 3/31/2021 12:01 approved
Tim Dietrich tdietrich@wd-ae.com 3/31/2021 12:01 approved
Mike Thornhill mike.thornhill@holophane.com 3/31/2021 11:52 approved
Peter Hinkle peter.hinkle@se.com 3/31/2021 11:54 approved
Ben Easterling be688v@att.com 3/31/2021 12:16 approved
William Franklin William@PathCompany.com 3/31/2021 11:57 approved
Cindy Brewbaker cbrewbaker@telensa.com 3/31/2021 11:58 approved
Dan Verna dverna@wesco.com 3/31/2021 11:59 approved
Keith Chinchar keith.chinchar@cimconlighting.com 3/31/2021 10:18 approved
Flora Anoia fanoia@realtermenergy.com 3/31/2021 11:59 approved
Mark Carter mcarter@realtermenergy.com 3/31/2021 11:59 approved
Andrew Jenkins ajenkins@ajaservices.com 3/31/2021 12:51 approved
Donat Omoragbon domoragbon@solarmaxtech.com 3/31/2021 11:27 approved
Lizzy Kay lizzy@tankolighting.com 3/31/2021 11:59 approved
Audrey Bonner audrey@amazinglightingsolutions.com 3/31/2021 11:52 approved
Russ Phillips russ@pathcompany.com 3/31/2021 12:00 approved
Anthony Phillips tphillips@ubicquia.com 3/31/2021 12:11 approved
Alex Valenti alex.valenti@siemens.com 3/31/2021 11:56 approved
Jay Fleishman jfleishman@ameresco.com 3/31/2021 12:00 approved
Alexis Lauzon alauzon@realtermenergy.com 3/31/2021 11:57 approved
Mallory Carson mallory.carson@se.com 3/31/2021 11:59 approved
Robert Haller robert.haller@leotek.com 3/30/2021 15:32 approved
Eric Czachorski eric.czachorski@graybar.com 3/31/2021 12:00 approved
Robert Knecht robert.knecht@memphistn.gov 3/31/2021 12:03 approved
Michael, Jr. Hooks mahjr@allworldmail.com 3/31/2021 11:53 approved
Brad Jenkins brad.jenkins@envocore.com 3/31/2021 12:02 approved
Chris McLemore chris@4standardelectric.com 3/31/2021 12:07 approved
William Matthews william.matthews@gecurrent.com 3/31/2021 12:00 approved
Ali Aga ali.aga@siemens.com 3/31/2021 12:00 approved
Stephen Guillot stephen.guillot@mastec.com 3/31/2021 10:56 approved
David Walker d6walker@creelighting.com 3/30/2021 16:02 approved
David Moulton dave@4standardelectric.com 3/31/2021 12:02 approved
David Ford df0866@att.com 3/31/2021 12:30 approved
Adam Tabelski atabelski@wendelcompanies.com 3/29/2021 16:34 approved
Jackson Yu jyu@solarmaxtech.com 3/31/2021 11:58 approved
Todd Smith toddm.smith@se.com 3/31/2021 11:57 approved
Nathan Wells nathan@pathcompany.com 3/31/2021 11:58 approved
Alandas Dobbins Alandas@otekatech.com 3/31/2021 11:59 approved
Kristin Managlia kmanaglia@ameresco.com 3/31/2021 12:09 approved
Bruce Hartman bhartman@comcast.net 3/31/2021 11:56 approved
Brian Stone bstone@noresco.com 3/31/2021 11:57 approved
JT Malasri jt@malasriengineering.com 3/31/2021 11:59 approved
Ben Chadbourne ben.chadbourne@terragotech.com 3/30/2021 9:30 approved
Mark Baker markbaker@siemens.com 3/31/2021 11:59 approved
David Brooks david.brooks@cleanlight360.com 3/31/2021 11:58 approved
LeiQuisha Ridgeway q.ridgeway@ymail.com 3/31/2021 11:47 approved
Matt Valdin matt@tankolighting.com 3/31/2021 11:57 approved
Mark Wack markw@desotocountyelectric.com 3/31/2021 11:53 approved
Kirk Whittington kwhittington@ubicquia.com 3/31/2021 11:57 approved
Steve Seifried sseifried@ameresco.com 3/31/2021 12:32 approved
Sridhar Lakshmanan lakshman@umich.edu 3/31/2021 11:59 approved
Octavius Nickson octavius@nicksongeneral.com 3/31/2021 12:02 approved
Thomas Leech tleech@lionpowerservices.com 3/31/2021 11:55 approved
Kylon Waterbury kylon.waterbury@siemens.com 3/31/2021 11:59 approved
Brian Gaze brian@sdgis.com 3/31/2021 11:58 approved
Darrell McDaniel jdmcdaniel@chstout.com 3/31/2021 10:52 approved
Chris Pettengill Chris@tankolighting.com 3/31/2021 11:57 approved
Sabrina Sessarego sabrina@sdgis.com 3/31/2021 12:01 approved
mark brown mark@ctheadvantage.com 3/31/2021 11:35 approved
Ken Willfong ken.willfong@signify.com 3/29/2021 14:25 approved
David Snipes dasnipes@chstout.com 3/30/2021 16:17 approved
Julie Watson bids@shelbyelectric.net 3/31/2021 11:44 approved
Scott Silvers swsilvers@smartcitycapital.net 3/31/2021 11:59 approved
cindy Malinchak cindy.malinchak@signify.com 3/29/2021 14:49 approved
Jerry Balzer jerry.balzer@nexteraenergy.com 3/31/2021 11:55 approved
Susan Gebrezgie sgebrezgie@realtermenergy.com 3/31/2021 11:56 approved
Chris Hendrix chris@nicksongeneral.com 3/31/2021 11:59 approved



Bently Green greenb2@bv.com 3/31/2021 12:13 approved
Fritz Feiten ffeiten@ameresco.com 3/31/2021 11:52 approved
Steve Truebner truebnersw@bv.com 3/31/2021 11:57 approved
Doug Hennen dhennen@noresco.com 3/31/2021 12:00 approved

3017158592 Name Unknown elevatedpl@gmail.com 3/31/2021 12:11 approved
Keith Krug kkrug@wendelcompanies.com 3/31/2021 12:00 approved
Randy Jowers randy.jowers@siemens.com 3/31/2021 11:59 approved
Tim Boyles tim.boyles@memphistn.gov 3/31/2021 12:00 approved
Melissa Tate mtate.globalsbs@gmail.com 3/31/2021 11:57 approved
Kyle Keith kyle.keith@se.com 3/31/2021 7:29 approved
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